
 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  May 12, 2025 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Kevin Dinning, Director of Human Resources 

Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary  
  
Subject: May 12, 2025 Personnel Recommendations  
 
Recommendation: 
 
 

NEW HIRE Certified Blakely Rudolph ELA Teacher (2025-26 SY) PHS 

    Mike Robinson Metals Teacher (2025-26 SY) PHS 

RESIGNATION Classified Yvonne Chapman Paraprofessional PHS 

    
     (Effective 6/6/2025)   

   Beth Hinze Paraprofessional MES 

           (Effective 5/2/2025)   

 
 
Motion:        I move the personnel recommendations for the May 12, 2025 Regular Board Meeting be 
approved as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


